



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE

RECEIVED BY
OFFICE OF CITY ENGINEER
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139
MAR 8 11 29 AM '84
CAMBRIDGE, MASS.

OFFICE OF THE
CITY ENGINEER

Joan Lastovica P.E.

City Engineer

March 7, 1984

TO: Distribution *SL*
FROM: Joan Lastovica, City Engineer
SUBJECT: New Street Addresses
DATE: March 7, 1984

Please update your records to reflect the following new addresses or changes.

- 1) Request by Kathleen E. Leman for a mailing address for a new apt. at 4 Notre Dame Avenue is approved for 4A Notre Dame Avenue, being lot 135 of block 195 with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 2) Request by Sherman Associates for a new address assignment for the Alewife Apartments (formerly Rindge Apartments,) is approved for 150 Alewife Brook Parkway, (formerly 402 Rindge Ave.,) and being lot 43 of block 268B with the City of Cambridge Assessors Office.
- 3) Request for a new address by the Athenaeum Group for the Boston Woven Hose rehabilitation project was approved by City Council for One Kendall Square, formerly 29 Hampshire Street, and being lot 21 of block plan 41 with the office of the Assessors, City of Cambridge.

Distribution:

Assessors
City Clerk ✓
Fire Dept.
Inspectional Services
Police Dept.
Postmaster Central Sq.
Postmaster Harvard Sq.
Public Works Dept.
Traffic Dept.
Treasurer
Kathleen E. Leman
Sherman Associates
The Athenaeum Group

H 9

Comm. from Joan Lastovica, City Engineer Re:
approval of new street addresses on Notre
Dame Ave., Alewife Brook Pkwy., & One Kendall
Square.

In City Council,

March 12, 1984

3/12/84

Placed
on

File-